

# The Tivetshalls' Grapevine

JUNE/JULY 2002

No: 45

---

## JUBILEE WEEKEND

See separate sheet

Friday, June 7th: Keith Skipper Press Gang Show 7.30pm  
Saturday, June 8th: Crafts/Exhibition 2.00pm  
Medallion presentation to Under 16's 3.30pm  
Childrens' Tea Party 4.00pm  
Electric Go-Karts, Bouncy Castle, Barbecue, Bar  
Old Ram Tractor Club "run" 4.30pm  
Obelon Puppets 5.00 pm  
El Gato's Men 5-piece Live Band 6.30 pm  
Fireworks 10 pm (All times approx.)  
Sunday, June 9th St. Margaret's Church Jubilee Service 11.00 pm

## DIARY DATES

St. Margaret's Harvest Supper in Village Hall, Friday, October 25th.

## TEA AND CHAT

An invitation to all flower arrangers for a cup of tea and chat at the home of Mau reen Drury on Saturday, June 15th. 2-4pm. All will be very welcome, especially if you have any ideas for a theme for our Flower Festival in 2003!

## SERVICES AT ST. MARGARET'S

June 2nd	9.30 Morning Prayer	July 7th	9.30 Morning Prayer
June 9th	11.00 JUBILEE SERVICE	July 14th	11.00 Family Service
June 16th	9.30 Holy Communion	July 21st	9.30 Holy Communion
June 23rd	11.00 Morning Prayer	July 28th	11.00 Morning Prayer
June 30th	10.30 Holy Communion	August 4th	11.00 Morning Prayer
	Group Service at Winfarthing		

## PULHAM SURGERY SUPPORT GROUP

Tuesday, June 18th, Carol Wingfield, looking after your skin. Meet in Pulham Market Memorial Hall at 2.00pm

---

**TIVETSHALL PARISH COUNCIL**

**Minutes of Annual Parish Meeting  
Held Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> May 2002  
At the Village Hall at 7.00pm**

**Present:**

Paul Playford (Chair)                      Neville Chapman                      Doreen Gray  
Graham Mills (Vice Chair)              Geoff Gapp                              Paul Barton  
Claire Kirby (Clerk)                        Michael Windridge                    Members of the Public

**Apologies:** Michael Bateson

The Minutes of the Annual Parish meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> May 2001 were read out by the Chairman and agreed and signed.

**Community Police:** P.C. Clarke introduced himself and is based at Diss. Due to the ongoing problem with drugs in South Norfolk, Police are actively stopping cars within the Tivetshall area. Parishioners were asked to report anything suspicious to Diss Police.

**Chairman's Report:**

**Pulham Crossroads:** Following meetings between NCC and the Parish Councils of Tivetshall and Pulham, traffic surveys have been in place. Following the results, "High Risk Accident Site" notices have been placed on all approaches and speed limit signs are to be installed. Councillors felt this was not enough and pressure on Highways to continue.

**Signage:** After much correspondence with Highways, some signs are to be reinstated.

**Hales Street:** Safety measures are now in place. Councillors agreed these were of great benefit.

**Bus Lay-by:** Works to commence in September 2002 south of the A140/Rectory Road junction. Footpath from lay-by to continue into Rectory Road for the safety of pedestrians.

**Vandalism/Village Hall Car Park:** Vandalism has abated slightly at present. Cars continue to use the VH car park; the consensus being drug dealing is taking place. Police are aware and have visited.

**Moped/Scooters:** Are causing problems by being ridden along Church Lane/New Road and Primrose Hill areas by underage drivers. Police are aware.

**Golden Jubilee Celebrations:** Planned activities are well in hand.

**St. Mary's Church:** The War Memorial was repaired in time for Armistice Day. Friends of St. Mary's have been set up to continue fundraising for ongoing clearance projects of the churchyard.

**Village Green:** A scheme to build thirteen houses, eight of which will be affordable homes together with the formation of a Village Green is to be decided by SNC Planning Committee on 28<sup>th</sup> May. The scheme has the Parish Council's full support.

**Report from District Councillor:**

District Councillor Michael Windridge distributed a written report to those present which covered SNC Housing Stock, Council Tax, Local Government White Paper, Recycling and Planning Green Paper.

**School Report:**

Mrs Berry- Headteacher, sent a written report which covered the school's activities over the past year.

**Tivetshall St. Margaret Poor Allotment Trust:**

Diane Jackman sent apologies for her non-attendance. A report was read by the Chair detailing grants given over the last twelve months.

**St Margaret's Church:**

Andrew Jackman gave a detailed report covering the activities of the Church. It was confirmed that the induction of the Rev David Mills as the new rector for the Winfarthing Group of parishes will take place at Gissing Church on 31<sup>st</sup> May and be conducted by the Bishop of Norwich.

The Chairman thanked those present for attending and Councillors and the Clerk for their hard work over the past year which again has proved a very busy year for the Parish Council.

The meeting concluded at 7.30pm

**TIVETSHALL PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF MEETING – Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2002  
HELD AT THE VILLAGE HALL**

**Present:**

Graham Mills (Vice)                      Geoff Gapp  
Paul Barton                                  Doreen Gray  
Michael Bateson                          Michael Windridge (District)      Claire Kirby (Clerk)

- 1. Apologies:**  
Paul Playford (Chair); Carolyn Hales.
- 2. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held – Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> March 2002.** These were approved and signed by the Vice-Chair.
- 3. Matters Arising:**  
**Vandalism Update:** Clerk to chase up Cornhill Insurance re: Pavilion.  
**Code of Conduct/DEFRA:** Response awaited from Richard Bacon MP.
- 4. Highways:**  
**Pulham Crossroads:** Meeting to take place Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> April. NCC to give results of traffic survey. "High Risk Accident Site" notices placed on A140 at north and south approaches.  
**Signage:** Ongoing. Await confirmation from Mr Sprunt. Clerk to liaise with Chair to ascertain situation.  
**Storm Drains – Greenfields:** Mr Underwood has submitted suggestion to problem. Clerk to forward on to Highways.
- 5. Clerk's Report/Correspondence:**  
Information etc, to be put in Round Robin.
- 6. Planning Matters:**  
No planning applications.  
Paul Playford and Doreen Gray to attend full planning meeting on 10<sup>th</sup> April in support of Frank Dale Foods application.
- 7. Finance:**  
Cheques and invoices were approved in the sum of £1,094.26.



**Easy Drive**

**PRIVATE CAR HIRE (TAXI SERVICE)**

*For all your*

**TRANSPORT NEEDS**

**Business/Shopping/Airports/Stations/Restaurants**

COMFORTABLE AIR CONDITIONED CAR

*Lady driver, friendly, reliable and reasonably priced service*

GREAT MOULTON AND ALL SURROUNDING VILLAGES

**Tel: 01379 674464 Mob: 07977 106287**



**Election of Vice-Chair**  
Graham Mills was proposed by Paul Barton and seconded by Doreen Gray. Unanimous.

**Apologies:**  
Michael Bateson

**Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held - Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2002**  
**Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2002**  
These were confirmed as correct and signed.

**Matters Arising:**  
**Vandalism Update:** Cornhill/Pavilion. Cornhill confirmed to the Clerk that the repair works can go ahead.  
**Code of Conduct/DEFRA:** Richard Bacon's response distributed in Round Robin.

**Highways:**  
**Pulham Crossroads:** Traffic surveys results showed a 25% increase since 1991. Flashing warning lights to reduce speed to be installed. The current lay-by south of the crossroads to be moved to top of the hill near Colegate End junction.  
**Signage:** Mr Sprunt agreed to some signs being reinstated.  
**Bus Layby A140/Rectory Road Junction:** Works to commence in September. Footpath to continue into Rectory Road.  
**Lodge Road:** Councillor Gapp reported the dreadful state of Lodge Road. Letter to Highways.

**Clerk's Report/Correspondence:**  
Letters distributed in Round Robin.

**Planning Matters:**  
Application from Orange PCS Limited for Telecommunications Mast. Parish Council had no comments. Decision for South Norfolk Council.

**Finance:**  
It was agreed that a budget of £1,500 be set for the Golden Jubilee Celebrations to cover all eventualities. Part of this will be recouped to offset costs.  
Invoices and cheques were approved in the sum of £387.53

**Matters of Importance reported by Chairman and Members**  
**Parish Council Meetings:** Bi-monthly meetings to be reviewed in September.  
**Mopeds/Scooters:** Police have been made aware.  
**Golden Jubilee Celebrations:** Keith Skipper Show confirmed; Buffeys Brewery providing the bar.  
**Cooker in School Road:** Removed.  
**Village Green Application:** SNC Planning Committee meets on 28<sup>th</sup> May. Letters of support were requested.

1. **Next Agenda:** To be set.

2. **Date for Next Meeting:** - Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> June 2002

**Next Parish Council Meeting: Tuesday, June 11th at 7.30pm**

**Parish Clerk: Claire Kirby 01379 677373**

**ALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS ARE AT TIVETSHALL VILLAGE HALL**  
(unless otherwise stated)

TIVETSHALL VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  
**PART-TIME CARETAKER REQUIRED**

*Duties to include:* Meeting those hiring the hall and handing over keys  
General light duties/Monthly polishing of Village Hall Floor  
Time: 2 hours per week/Rate: £5.00 per hour (£43.34 per month plus overtime)  
*Would suit active retired person*

**Please telephone Claire Kirby 01379 677373**

**VILLAGE HALL BOOKINGS**

For village hall bookings please contact Vivienne Dennis on 01379 674141 (evenings please)

**PAUL LOVETT**  
**DOMESTIC APPLIANCE**  
**REPAIR SERVICE**



FOR A QUICK RELIABLE SERVICE  
WITH NO LOCAL CALL OUT CHARGE  
PHONE:

**01379 608183**

*Repairs to most makes of*  
WASHING MACHINES, COOKERS,  
TUMBLE DRIERS, VACUUM CLEANERS  
Etc.

RECONDITIONED APPLIANCES  
AVAILABLE



All our beers can be supplied in  
40-pint pressure barrels for  
home-drinkers.

Can we supply your party/event.  
Very reasonable prices.

**Buffeys Brewery**  
Mardle Hall, Rectory Road,  
Tivetshall St. Mary  
Tel: 01379 676523

# T. C. GARRETT

## ROOFING CONTRACTOR

THISTLEDOWN FARM, STATION ROAD, TIVETSHALL ST. MARGARET, NORWICH NR15 2DL

**Telephone: Tivetshall (01379) 674205**

**YOUR LOCAL CONTRACTOR  
FOR ALL YOUR**

## **Roofing Requirements**

### **FLAT/TILED/SLATED**

Including all timberwork as required.

Also the replacement of

**FASCIA'S, BARGEBOARDS & GUTTERING  
WITH QUALITY UPVC**

*All works carry a full ten years guarantee.*

Thinking about carrying out any of the above works—  
**then call us today for a no obligation free quotation  
and advice.**

## **PROPERTY MAINTENANCE**

### **EXTERIOR – INTERIOR DECORATOR**

•  
Building Repairs  
UPVC Windows and Fascias  
Grass Cutting & Gardens Cleared

•  
Hedges and Trees trimmed

**Call John on  
Tivetshall (01379) 677570**